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From: Bart Van Stratum
To: Rachel Dixon
Subject: RE: Sugarloaf Wharf Whitianga- Land Status - Lot 1 DPS 86095
Date: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 2:21:16 pm
Attachments: image002.png

2012-12-12 - Certificate under Section33(2) of MACAA.pdf

Hi Rachel,
 
There will be considerable correspondence on your files on this one ( Peter Wishart) though I
don’t think its physically close to Whitianga.
 
The reclamation has been surveyed so probably best to refer to “the land” by its legal description
i.e. Lot 1 DPS 86095 ( see attached which includes the survey plan and also evidence of the
Minister of Land Information New Zealands authority to deal with this reclamation.
 
See my comments in red below
The link below explains our Ministers role ( which we undertake on her behalf at LINZ with the
delegations down 3 layers to Group Manager level.)
 
https://www.linz.govt.nz/crown-property/types-crown-property/coastal-reclaimed-land
 
I am working from home like many .
My cell phone is  and happy to take calls.
 
Regards
 
 
Bart van Stratum
Land & Property Wellington
Crown Property
Land Information New Zealand
 
E  bvanstratum |
 
Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand | T 04 460 0110   
W  www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz
http://www.linz.govt.nz/sites/default/files/images/email-signature-v2.png

 
 

From: Rachel Dixon  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 11:31 a.m.
To: Bart Van Stratum 
Cc: Alison Hunt ; Ian McCombe 
Subject: RE: Sugarloaf Wharf Whitianga- Land Status
 
Hi Bart
 
I hope you are keeping well in your bubble.
 

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e p
rov

isio
n o

f 

the
 O

ffic
ial

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



We would be very grateful for your advice in respect of Sugarloaf wharf regarding the following:
 

Status of land – it is reclaimed land, so does it belong to no one or the crown as of today?
Yes it is reclaimed seabed and falls with sub part 3 of the Marine and Coastal Area Act
2011.

Applications for fee simple in future – if there is more than one applicant what happens
then?

Up until May 2021 only the developer can apply so until then there can only be one
applicant unless they apply as a joint applicant say a Trust.

What is available on a title search about ownership?
There is no title ( called a Record of Title) so no you cannot search ownership.
 

Many thanks.
 
Kind Regards
 
Rachel Dixon
Solicitor
 
Thames-Coromandel District Council
Private Bag, 515 Mackay Street, Thames

 f: 07 868 0234 
e: 
w: www.tcdc.govt.nz
 
Regular Office days in Thames Tuesday – Thursday
 
 
The contents of this e-mail may be CONFIDENTIAL OR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, and is intended only for the persons named above.
If this e-mail is not addressed to you, you must not use, read, distribute or copy this document. If you have received this document by
mistake, please call us and destroy the original. Thank you.

 
Please consider the planet before printing out this email. Thank you.

 

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of
the message and attachments. We do not accept respons bility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any
effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be
those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.
 
 
 

This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the
original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any
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attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.
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From: Max Gander-Cooper
To: Fast Track Consenting
Subject: FW: Letter from Min ster Parker
Date: Thursday  24 February 2022 8:44:16 am
Attachments: RE Sugarloaf Wharf Whitianga- Land Status - Lot 1 DPS 86095.msg

2012-12-12 - Cert ficate under Sect on33(2) of MACAA.pdf

From: Richard Turne
Sent: Friday  28 January 2022 11 15 am
To: Max Gander-Cooper 
Subject: RE  Letter from Minister Parker

Hi Max

Apologies for the delay  I was in a hearing most of this week and we needed to source information from the Thames-Coromandel District Council (TCDC).

By way of background  TCDC are the consent holder for the existing reclamation and was responsible for the survey plan. I understand that the survey plan was not lodged  but the attached correspondence between TCDC and LINZ hopefully
further clarifies the status of the land. In short  the land holds a certificate under the Marine and Coastal Area (Takutai Moana) Act 2011 as reclaimed land.

Regards
Richard

Richard Turner
Director

DDI +64 9 953 6808 |  | PO Box 300 673, Auckland 0752
www.mitchelldaysh.co.nz

The information contained in this email message received from Mitchell Daysh Limited (and accompanying attachments) may be confidential. The information is intended solely for the recipient named in this email. If the reader is not the intended recipient
you are notified that any use  disc osure  forwarding or printing of this email or accompanying attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error  please notify us immediately by return email.

From: Max Gander-Cooper 
Sent: Tuesday  25 January 2022 9 15 am
To: Richard Turner 
Subject: RE  Letter from Minister Parker

Kia ora Richard

Assuming that the survey plan was not lodged  do you have an understanding of why that hasn t taken place? Or who at TCDC might know?

Ngā mihi

Max Gander-Cooper
Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua
Fast-track Consenting

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
| mfe govt nz

From: Richard Turner 
Sent: Friday  21 January 2022 12 35 pm
To: Max Gander-Cooper 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE  Letter from Minister Parker

Hi Max

I have forwarded your email to the counsel who was involved in this process as it is my understanding the survey plan was not lodged  but I ll confirm details shortly.

Regards
Richard

Richard Turner
Director

DDI +64 9 953 6808     | PO Box 300 673, Auckland 0752
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
Sent: Friday  21 January 2022 11 48 am
To: Richard Turner 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE  Letter from Minister Parker

Kia ora Richard

I hope you had a good New Year break.

I have reviewed the further information you provided at the end of last year  and I have a question about the status of the land parcel identified on the General Layout Plan as Lot 1 Crown Land (Seabed or Foreshore) Sec 9A Foreshore and Seabed
Endowment Revesting Act 1991.

It appears that a survey plan was prepared and approved  but never lodged with the Registrar-General of Land as required under the RMA  and therefore the land does not have a title. Are you able to confirm whether the survey plan was lodged
with the Registrar-General of Land or  if not  when this is likely to occur?

Ngā mihi

Max Gander-Cooper
Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua
Fast-track Consenting

ao
| mfe.govt.nz

From: Richard Turner 
Sent: Friday  17 December 2021 12 10 pm
To: Max Gander-Cooper 
Subject: FW  Letter from Minister Parker

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Max

For your information.

Kind regards
Richard

Richard Turner
Director

DDI +64 9 953 6808     | PO Box 300 673, Auckland 0752
www mitchelldaysh co nz
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The information contained in this email message received from Mitchell Daysh Limited (and accompanying attachments) may be confidential. The information is intended solely for the recipient named in this email. If the reader is not the intended recipient
you are notified that any use  disc osure  forwarding or printing of this email or accompanying attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error  please notify us immediately by return email.

From: Richard Turner 
Sent: Friday  17 December 2021 12 09 pm
To: D Parker (MIN) <D.Parker@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: RE  Letter from Minister Parker
 
Good afternoon
 
Please find the attached response from Ariki Tahi Sugarloaf Wharf Limited in relation to the further information request dated 3 December.
 
Kind regards
Richard
 

From: D Parker (MIN) <D.Parker@ministers.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday  3 December 2021 12 04 pm
To: Richard Turner 
Subject: Letter from Minister Parker
 
Dear Richard Turner
 
Please find attached a letter from Hon David Parker.
 
Kind regards
 
Tracey
 
Office of Hon David Parker
 
Office of Hon David Parker MP | Attorney-General | Minister for the Environment | Minister for Oceans and Fisheries | Minister of Revenue | Associate Minister of Finance
 
Autho sed by Hon David Pa ke  MP, Pa liament Build ngs, Wellington
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